
IDEA WRITTEN ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLAINT 
NUMBER 14-67 

 
 
Name of the school system:   
 
Shelby County Schools  
 
Description of the violation: 
 
Shelby County changed the educational placement and the special education services without 
parent participation. 
Shelby County failed to provide a progress report for the first nine weeks of school. 
Shelby County submitted a fraudulent progress report for the second nine weeks of school. 
 
Description of the law or regulation determined to have been violated:  
 
34 C.F.R. § 300.501 Opportunity to examine records; parent participation in meetings (a) (1) (b) 
(i) (c) 
34 C.F.R. § 300.320 (3) (ii) Definition of Individualized Education Program 
34 C.F.R. § 300.321 IEP Team (a) (1) 
34 C.F.R. § 300.322 Parent participation  
34 C.F.R. § 300.324 Development, Review and Revision of IEP 
Tennessee Special Education Rules and Regulations 0520-01-.09-.15 Parent Participation 
 
Corrective measures ordered by the department: 
 
Shelby County Schools must schedule training regarding the aforementioned regulations 
as mandated by the IDEA, to the appropriate staff of Shelby County Schools . 
 
Final determination of the department:  
 
The Department will monitor Shelby County Schools for compliance to the corrective 
action plan.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 


